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EXECUTIVE ORDER # 08-20 (Corrected)

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: Michael D. Sanders
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: October 27, 2008
RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE DRUG COMMISSION

| hereby make the following appointments to the Drug Commission:

Dr. Joseph Spalitto, at-large public health/health care professional member, is appointed for a term
to expire December 31, 2009.

Pamela "PJ" Petrillo, District 5 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 2009.
Vanessa Maxwell-Lopez, District 6 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 20009.

Tony Miller, at-large legal professional member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31,
2011.

Anita Russell, District 2 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 2011.
Colin Stoner, District 3 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 2011.
Albert Riederer, District 1 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 2012.

Scott Taylor, District 4 member, is appointed for a term to expire December 31, 2012.

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive
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